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The continuing need for government 
documents expertise in an online 

environment

Chantana Charoenpanitkul 
Theresa McDevitt

Awilda Reyes 
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Academic librarians have long 
recognized that collaboration with faculty 
at all levels leads to successful outcomes.
Three Government Documents librarians 
from the universities in the PA State 
System of Higher Education reflect on 
how their expertise can reinforce the 
instruction and learning process.
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Free resources for teachers

Chantana Charoenpanitkul
Associate Professor/GovDocs Librarian

Shippensburg University
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The collaboration between GovDocs
Librarian and public school teachers under 
PA Act 48

Some channels
SU Teacher Education Dept.
Shippensburg Area School District
Cumberland Valley School District
Pennsylvania School Librarians  Association (PSLA)
Pennsylvania Library Association (PaLA)
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The academic standards for civics and 
government consist of four standards 
categories designated as:

5.1 Principles and Documents of Government
5.2 Rights and Responsibilities of Citizenship
5.3 How Government Works
5.4 How International Relationship Function
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Pennsylvania’s public schools shall teach, 
challenge and support every student to 
realize his or her maximum potential and 
to acquire the knowledge and skills 
needed to…….
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The four grade levels (thirds, sixth, 
ninth, and twelfth )

The standards describe what students 
should know and be able to do at four 
grade levels
Throughout the standards statements, 
concepts found in lower grades must be 
developed more fully throughout higher 
grade levels
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What are available?
Executive branch information
Legislative information
Judicial information

Who and where are they?
U.S. Government Agencies
U.S. Government Printing Office
Federal Depository Libraries

How to get the information?
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Quote
“To ensure that the American public has 
access to its government’s information, the 
Congress established the Federal 
Depository Library Program (FDLP) in 
1813.  The program is known as 
“America’s First Freedom of Information 
Act”. 

End quote
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There are more than 1,250 depository 
libraries nationwide that provide free 
public access to Federal government 
information in both print and electronic 
formats.

There are more than 1,200 Government 
Documents Librarians nationwide that 
can provide their expertise in 
researching the government information.
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In addition to freely access to the printed 
documents collection, depository libraries 
provides access to electronic format and 
online product from GPO Access and 
databases.

Every depository also has access to over 
7,500 individual files in a variety of formats 
and over 2,200 databases of Federal 
information in over 80 applications.
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“The core principles is that the public has 
paid for the collection, compilation, and 
publication of Federal information – and 
should have access to without further cost”

Wayne P. Kelley
Superintendent Documents
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Federal Depository 
Libraries’ Online 
Catalog

Government Printing 
Office:
GPO Access, CGP, 
etc.

7



15

Totally Free Web Access

• GPO Ben’s Guide (http://bensguide.gpo.gov/)
• USA.gov (www.usa.gov) previously called 

FirstGov.gov
• THOMAS (http://thomas.loc.gov)
• GPO Access (www.gpoaccess.gov)
• Library of Congress’s American Memory 

(http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/index.html)
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What are the principles and ideals that shape US government?
(PDE Academic Standards of Civics & Government  5.1)
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Library Congress: American Memory
Historical Collections for the National Digital Library

A Gateway to rich primary source materials relating to the 
history and culture of the United States 
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What are the rights and responsibilities of Citizenship? 
(PDE Academic Standards of Civics & Government  5.2)
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How government work?

(PDE Academic Standards for Civics & Government 5.3)
Use

USA.gov: The U.S. Government’s Official Website

20

How our laws are made?
How  a bill becomes a law?

(PDE Academic Standards for Civics & Government 5.3)

http://thomas.loc.gov/
home/lawsmade.toc.ht
ml

Congress’s chief 
function is 
lawmaking
The US Congress is 
bicameral: the 
Senate and the 
House of 
Representatives
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Illustration derived from:
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/bil2l

awd.html
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How International Relationship Function?
(PDE Academic Standards for Civics & Government 5.4)

Use Library of Congress Global Gateway
http://international.loc.gov/intldl/intldlhome.html
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Explain the role of the United States in world affairs
Analyze the United States  interaction with other nations and 

governmental groups in the world
(PDE Academic Standards for Civics & Government 5.4)
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Government Documents Librarians’ role 
in an online environment

In this 21st century, the world of academia has been faced with 
ubiquitous changes driven mostly by technologies

These changes offer exciting new opportunities as well as pose 
significant challenges

The availability of information in an online environment has  
changed the communication patterns and information seeking 
habits 

Whether we like it or not, we are called to play the role as 
subject specialists in Online Government Information

The experts themselves never stop learning
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Undergraduate Information 
Literacy Sessions

Theresa McDevitt
Professor/GovDocs Librarian

Indiana University of Pennsylvania
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Internet access makes using government 
information easier than ever to find. 
That makes it easier than ever to 
integrate government information 
sources into subject based Information 
Literacy Instruction in:
• History
• Political Science
• Interior Design
• Child Development
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Students of History seek primary sources to 
support their research.
Instructional sessions designed to teach 
students to find primary sources are 
excellent opportunities to include 
government information sites.
• Examples

American Memory -- http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/index.html

“free and open access to historic maps, photos, documents, 
audio and video

National Archives -- http://www.archives.gov/education/

Primary source material and lesson plans
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Political Science courses in American Politics teach 
students about the federal government.
Instruction sessions for such classes are 
opportunities for including government information 
sources. 

• Examples: 
Government Manual 
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/gmanual/index.html

Congressional Directory 
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cdirectory/index.html

Congressional Record
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/crecord/index.html

Thomas
http://thomas.loc.gov/

Congressional Apportionment
http://www.census.gov/prod/2001pubs/c2kbr01-7.pdf
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Classes in Interior Design  ask fashion majors to grapple 
with issues in the Textile trade.
Government information sources in business and marketing 
can be included in Library tools instruction

• STAT-USA  http://www.stat-usa.gov/
• Export.gov

http://www.export.gov/salesandmarketing/ism_market_research.asp
• United States Department of Agriculture. Economic Research Service. 

http://www.ers.usda.gov/Data/FiberTextileTrade/

• U.S. Customs and Border Patrol. (securing and facilitating trade and 
travel while enforcing hundreds of U.S. regulations, including 
immigration laws. 
http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/trade/trade_programs/textiles_and_quotas/

• Dept of State.  Textiles.  http://www.state.gov/e/eeb/tpp/c10326.htm
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Child Development classes discussing 
legislation and social policy are 
opportunities to include legislative 
information sources.
• Legislative Branch Resources on GPO Access

http://www.gpoaccess.gov/legislative.html

15



31

Awilda Reyes – Assistant Professor
GovDocs and Maps  Librarian
West Chester University of PA
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The M.S.W. is a 60-hour program with a 
concentration in direct practice with 
individuals, families, and communities. 

It prepares students to understand 
diversity in varied community contexts.
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The MPH program is a 45-hour program. 

It prepares students to develop skills and 
apply knowledge from multiple 
disciplines for the promotion and 
protection of health in human 
populations.

I
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Familiarization  of  state and government  
resources by librarian

Information requested not available 

Training  students in the use of 
Government Documents websites
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Create a community profile including:

• Health statistics

• Demographic information

• Geographical mapping

• Social  characteristics
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Data needed for community profile: Data needed for community profile: 

Levels of geography

• States

• Counties

• Cities and towns

• ZIP codes
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Metropolitan Philadelphia Indicators Metropolitan Philadelphia Indicators 
Project Project ––Temple University Temple University 

• You can make maps, explore data 
in     tables and customize 
information to your research and 
presentations. 

• You can upload your own sets of 
addresses to see the characteristics 
of the communities.
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Metropolitan Philadelphia Project 
includes :

Philadelphia Counties:
Bucks
Chester
Delaware
Montgomery

New Jersey Counties:
Burlington
Camden
Gloucester
Salem
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MPIP - Metropolitan Philadelphia Indicators Project           http://www.temple.edu/mpip/
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Bureau of Health Statistics and ResearchBureau of Health Statistics and Research

Collects and maintains data of the health 
status of Pennsylvania residents.

Links to health data sources, with 
information on content and geographical 
detail for many health subject areas.
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Health: Bureau of Health Statistics and Research

http://www.dsf.health.state.pa.us/health/cwp/view.asp?a=175&Q=228721
Screen clipping taken: 9/24/2008, 9:56 AM
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Screen clipping taken: 9/19/2008, 9:33 AM

EpiQMS - Chart View
http://app2.health.state.pa.us/epiqms/Asp/SelectParams_Chart.asp

Bureau of Health Statistics and Research  Bureau of Health Statistics and Research  
PennsylvaniaPennsylvania
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Census and Maps
American Factfinder ( maps)
http://factfinder.census.gov

Pennsylvania State Data Center 
http://pasdc.hbg.psu.edu/pasdc/PA_Stats/pa_stat
s.html

State and County QuickFacts
http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/index.html
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National Health Statistics
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/

National Center for Health Statistics
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/datawh.htm

Fast Stats A to Z
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/map_pa

ge.htm
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